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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 5022516
Title Promotional and Award Department Floor/Room

Products Building Telephone
Bid Type RFP Fax
Issue Date 12/02/2015 Floor/Room Email
Close Date 1/15/2016 3:00:00 PM CT Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Need by Date Fax +1 (866) 839-8472

Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company B&B Solutions, Inc
Address P O Box 910

Mabelvale, AR 72103-0910
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (501) 224-1992
Fax 1 (501) 224-4769
Email
Submitted 1/14/2016 1:46:41 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Fred Mooney Email fred.mooney@bnbsinc.com

Supplier Notes

If you have any questions concerning the catalog pricing, please contact Fred Mooney at fred.mooney@bnbsinc.com or
800-527-1843

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the B&B Solutions is a leading supplier
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit of promotional products to schools,
750 characters.) cities, counties & state

governments. We have a wide
array of fund raising items, spirit
items & we work closely with the
groups to provide them with the
tools to make their efforts a
success.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Fred Mooney

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Director of Educational Sales

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email fred.mooney@bnbsinc.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8005271843

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012244769

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5019511845

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Sharron Anders

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Director of Promotional Products

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email sharron.anders@bnbsinc.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012443229

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017076215

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012241992

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Fred Mooney
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email fred.mooney@bnbsinc.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8005271843

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Fred Mooney
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email fred.mooney@bnbsinc.com



5022516 - Page 3 of 5

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8005271843

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.bnbsinc.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 20-5288983
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address P O Box 910

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Mabelvale

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72103-0910

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Promotional Products - Fund
database about your company that TIPS website users Raising Products - Embroidery &
might search. Words may be product names, Screen Printed Products - Spirit
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Items - Sports Fans Items
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Mabelvale

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 35

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Lonoke School District Lonoke AR Phyllis Elam 501-676-7019

Atkins School District Atkins AR Ashley Farmer 479-641-7871

Arkansas Activities Ass. North Little Rock AR Don Brodell 501-955-2500
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2 CFR PART 200 Contract Provisions  

 
Required Federal contract provisions of  Federal Regulations for Contracts  

 
The following provisions are required to be in place and agreed if the procurement is funded with federal 
funds.  TIPS or its members are the subgrantee or subrecipient by definition in most cases.  Not all 
provisions herein apply to all contracts.  Compliance is required as it applies to the individual purchase 
contract. 
  
Appendix II to Part 200 
Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards 
 
2 CFR PART 200 
These contract provisions are incorporated by reference or attachment into all contracts with your 
company when TIPS or its members purchase is with federal funds if you respond to a TIPS competitive 
procurement request for proposals or bid.. 

 
In addition to other provisions required by the Federal agency or non-Federal entity, all contracts made by the non-Federal 
entity under the Federal award must contain provisions covering the following, as applicable.  
 
Federal Rule (1) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is the 
inflation adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition 
Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal 
remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties 
as appropriate.  

Notice: Pursuant to Federal Rule (1) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS or its members, TIPS or 
its members reserves all rights and privileges under the applicable laws and regulations with respect to this 
procurement in the event of breach of contract by either party.   

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (2) Termination for cause and for convenience by the grantee or subgrantee including the manner by 
which it will be effected and the basis for settlement. (All contracts in excess of $10,000) 

Pursuant to Federal Rule (2) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS reserves the right to terminate any agreement in excess of $10,000 resulting from this 
procurement process for cause after giving the vendor an appropriate opportunity and up to 30 days, to cure the 
causal breach of terms and conditions.  TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS reserves the right to terminate any 
agreement in excess of $10,000 resulting from this procurement process for convenience with 30 days notice in 
writing to the awarded vendor.  The vendor would be compensated for work performed and goods procured as 
of the termination date if for convenience of the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS. Any award under this procurement 
process is not exclusive and the District reserves the right to purchase goods and services from other vendors 
when it is in the best interest of the District. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official 

Federal Rule (3) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all contracts 
that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal 
opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment 
Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, 
“Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 
CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of 
Labor.”  
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2 CFR PART 200 Contract Provisions  

 
Pursuant to Federal Rule (3) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, for all 
construction contracts awarded by grantees and their contractors or subgrantees,  the proposer certifies that 
during the term of an award, when federal funds are expended, by the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS resulting for 
this procurement process the vendor will be in compliance with Equal Opportunity Employment laws 
specifically Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as 
amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor 
regulations (41 CFR chapter 60. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (4) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program legislation, all 
prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for 
compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor 
regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and 
Assisted Construction”). In accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and 
mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. 
In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-Federal entity must place a 
copy of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision 
to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The non-
Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also 
include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by 
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work 
Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act provides that each contractor or 
subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or 
repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal 
entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.  

Pursuant to Federal Rule (4) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, during the 
term of an award for all contracts and subgrants for construction or repair, when Federal Funds are expended, 
by the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS resulting for this procurement process the vendor will be in compliance with 
all provisions listed or referenced therein. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (5) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all contracts 
awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must 
include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations 
(29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every 
mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is 
permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay 
for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to 
construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working 
conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies 
or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of 
intelligence.  

Pursuant to Federal Rule (5) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, the 
proposer certifies that during the term of an award by the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS resulting from this 
procurement process for construction contracts awarded by grantees and subgrantees the proposer agrees to be 
in compliance with all requirements listed or referenced therein. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (6) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition 
of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a 
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2 CFR PART 200 Contract Provisions  

 
small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of 
experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must 
comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small 
Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations 
issued by the awarding agency.  

Pursuant to Federal Rule (6) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires that the proposer certify that during the term of an award by the TIPS OR ITS 
MEMBERS resulting from this procurement process the vendor agrees to the terms listed and referenced 
therein. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (7) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-
1387), as amended—Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires 
the non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the 
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). 
Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA).  

Pursuant to Federal Rule (7) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires that the proposer certify that during the term of an award by the TIPS OR ITS 
MEMBERS resulting from this procurement process the vendor agrees to the terms listed and referenced 
therein. 

Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (8) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)—A contract award $25,000 or greater 
(see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide exclusions in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 
CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM 
Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties 
declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.  

Pursuant to Federal Rule (8) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires the proposer certify that during the term of an award by the TIPS OR ITS 
MEMBERS resulting for this procurement process the vendor certifies that they are not debarred from 
receiving a contract from the federal government as provided therein. 

Does vendor agree they are not debarred as specified above ?  YES ___    Initial of Authorized Company Official  

Federal Rule (9) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award 
exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not 
used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer 
or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each 
tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal 
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. 
 

Pursuant to Federal Rule (9) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires the proposer certify that during the term and after the awarded term of an award by 
the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS resulting for this procurement process the vendor certifies to the terms included 
or referenced in Federal Rule 9 above. 
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Does vendor certify to the provisions in Federal Rule (9) above?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

 
Federal Rule (10) 2 CFR 200.233 Retention of all required records for three years after grantees or subgrantees make 
final payments and all other pending matters are closed.  
 

Pursuant to Federal Rule (10) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires the proposer certify that the awarded vendor retain all required records for three 
years after grantees or subgrantees make final payments and all other pending matters are closed.  
 
Does vendor agree?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

  

    

 

 

Federal Rule (11) 2 CFR §200.322 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or 
agency of a political subdivision of a state and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste 
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 
include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR 
part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a 
satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity 
acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a 
manner that maximizes energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for 
procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines. [78 FR 78608, Dec. 26, 2013, as amended 
at 79 FR 75885, Dec. 19, 2014] 

Pursuant to Federal Rule (11) above, when federal funds are expended by TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS, TIPS OR 
ITS MEMBERS requires proposer certify that during the term of an award by the TIPS OR ITS MEMBERS 
resulting for this procurement process the vendor will be in compliance with mandatory standards and policies 
relating to Procurement of recovered materials which are listed above. 

Does vendor agree they will comply?  YES _____  Initial of Authorized Company Official  

 

Company Name_________________________________________________________________ 

Print name of authorized representative_______________________________________________ 

Signature of authorized representative________________________________________________ 

Date_____________________  

Signature above acknowledges all provisions in this four page document and the vendor/proposer/bidder 
responses herein to the 11 rules. 

dmabe
Typewritten Text

dmabe
Typewritten Text

dmabe
Typewritten Text


	YES_1: 
	YES_2: 
	YES_3: 
	YES_4: 
	YES_5: 
	YES_6: 
	YES_7: 
	YES_8: 
	YES_9: 
	YES_10: 
	YES_12: 
	Company Name: 
	Print name of authorized representative: 
	Date: 


